MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/DRUGS/24-02 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 09th April 2024

Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/DRUGS/24-02 was held on 09th April 2024 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Sunil Kumar Jha, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Najar Hussain, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 2. Sh. Ravindra Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Sanjeev Kumar, Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 4. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/24-02.
- 2. Tender floated date- 10/01/2024.
- 3. Last date of submission of online bids- 15/02/2024.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc2 Portal for 15 (Fifteen) Drugs.

4. Total 42 bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc2 online system. The submission status of original hard copy of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

SI	Name of the Firm	Online	Requisite Amount of EMD	Remarks
No.		submissio	receipt Status	
		n status		
		of bids on		
		E-Proc2	D 1	
1	M/s Abbott India Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
2	M/s Adroit Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
3	M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
4	M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
5	M/s Arion Healthcare	Ok	Received	Ok
	M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited	Ok	EMD Exempted as per	Ok
6			Bihar Industrial	
0			Investment Policy ,	
			2016 as amended in 2020.	
7	M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
8	M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
9	M/s Cipla Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
10	M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
11	M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Ok	Received	Ok
12	M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
13	M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
14	M/s Healer's Lab	Ok	Received	Ok
15	M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Ok
	M/s Hindustan Medicines Private Limited	Ok	EMD Exempted as per	Ok
16			Bihar Industrial	
			Investment Policy,	

			2016 as amended in 2020.	
17	M/s JPEE Drugs	Ok	Received	Ok
18	M/s Kanha Biogenetic	Ok	Received	Ok
19	M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Ok	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
20	M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
21	M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
22	M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
23	M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
24	M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
25	M/s Navkar Lifesciences	Ok	Received	Ok
26	M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
27	M/s Orison Pharma International	Ok	Received	Ok
28	M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited	Ok	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
29	M/s Preet Remedies Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
30	M/s Ramson Remedies	Ok	Received	Ok
31	M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech	Ok	Received	Ok
32	M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
33	M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
34	M/s Synmedic Laboratories	Ok	Received	Ok
35	M/s Tas Med India Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
36	M/s Unicure India Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
37	M/s Venus Remedies Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
38	M/s Vivek Pharmachem (India) Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
39	M/s Westerlin Drugs Private Limited		EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	
40	M/s Wings Biotech LLP	Ok	Received	Ok
41	M/s Ultra Drugs Pvt Ltd	Ok	Not Received	Not Ok
42	M/s Pushkar Pharma	Ok	Original Hard Copy of EMD not submitted	Not Ok

5. The firm M/s Ultra Drugs Pvt Ltd has not submitted the hard copy of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) & the firm M/s Pushkar Pharma has not submitted the original hard copy of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD). Accordingly, it was unanimously decided to recommend for considering only those above 40 mentioned bidders (Sl. No. 01 to 40) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as EMD in hard copy.

6. The item wise bid received status was as follows:

1Amikacin 250 mg Injection 2 ml VialM/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.62Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.3Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd4Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech4Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech4Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech4Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection VialM/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.4M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.4M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Coral Laboratories Ltd4M/s Coral Caboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Kealer's LabM/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd
1Amikacin 250 mg Injection 2 ml VialM/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited6M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedM/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.6M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.6M/s CMG Biotech Private LimitedM/s CMG Biotech Private Limited7M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd7M/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.7M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healer's Lab7M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healer's Lab6M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd6M/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s IPEE Drugs6M/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Tas Med India Private Limited6M/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Unicure India Limited6M/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Unicure India Limited6M/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Unicure India Limited6M/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Unicure India Limited04Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection VialM/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.0M/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Corae Healthcare Pvixate LimitedM/s Corae Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Corae Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Corae Laboratories LtdM/s Healer's LabM/s Healer's Lab
1 Amikacin 250 mg injection 2 ml Vial M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited 6 M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd. M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd. 6 M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited 6 M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited 7 2 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 7 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. 7 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd 6 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 6 4 Amphotericin Vial M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 0 4 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd 0 4 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd 0
ml Vial M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd. M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd. M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited M/s PEE Drugs 2 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 7 M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. M/s Tas Med India Private Limited 7 M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd 6 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd 6 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd 6 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited 6 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd 6 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd 6 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Healer's Lab 6
M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.M/s CMG Biotech Private LimitedM/s CMG Biotech Private LimitedM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech25 mg TabletM/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.M/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healer's LabM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd10 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Sochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.M/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Healer's Lab
2Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg TabletM/s CMG Biotech Private Limited M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. M/s Tas Med India Private Limited73Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd73Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Healer's Lab M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd64Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection VialNo Bidder Participated04M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited0
2Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg TabletM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M/s JPEE Drugs72Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.73Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Healer's Lab74Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Healer's Lab64Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection VialNo Bidder Participated04M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited0
2 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. 7 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab 7 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healer's Lab 6 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 5 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd 0 6 M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0 7 M/s Cano Pharma Private Limited 0
2 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. 7 3 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Tas Med India Private Limited 7 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healer's Lab 7 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 6 4 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. 0 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited
25 mg Tablet M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited M/s Unicure India Limited M/s Unicure India Limited Amphotericin B No Bidder Participated 0 Yewer for Injection Vial M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 0 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0
3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd 4 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 5 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. 0 6 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0
M/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Healer's LabM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Oral Laboratories LtdM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Healer's Lab
3M/s Healer's Lab3Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Unicure India Limited4Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection VialNo Bidder ParticipatedM/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited
3Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg TabletM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd63M/s Tas JPEE DrugsM/s Regent Ajanta Biotech6M/s Tas Med India Private LimitedM/s Tas Med India Private Limited64Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection VialNo Bidder Participated04M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.6M/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited6M/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Healer's Lab6
3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s JPEE Drugs 6 3 M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 6 4 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited 6 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 5 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 6 4 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 6 5 M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab 6
3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s JPEE Drugs 6 3 M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 6 4 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited 6 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 5 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 6 4 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 6 5 M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab 6
3 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech 0 M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited 0 4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 0 M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0 M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab 0
M/s Tas Med India Private Limited M/s Unicure India Limited 4 Amphotericin B 4 (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab
4 Amphotericin B (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 4 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 0 M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd. 0 M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0 M/s Healer's Lab 0 0 0
4 (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 0 M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd 0 M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0 M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healer's Lab 0
4 (Conventional) 50 mg Powder for Injection Vial No Bidder Participated 0 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. 0 M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd. 0 M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited 0 M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healer's Lab 0
M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab
M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab
M/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Healer's Lab
M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab
M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab
M/s Healer's Lab
M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd
M/s JPEE Drugs
Calcium carbonate + M/s Kanha Biogenetic
5 Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited
M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.
M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited
M/s Preet Remedies Limited
M/s Ramson Remedies
M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.
M/s Unicure India Limited
M/s Wings Biotech LLP

		M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd		
	-		_	
	-	M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	_	
	-	M/s JPEE Drugs	-	
	-	M/s Navkar Lifesciences	_	
	-	M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	_	
	-	M/s Orison Pharma International	_	
	-	M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	_	
		M/s Unicure India Limited		
		M/s Abbott India Limited	_	
		M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	_	
		M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd		
		M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	13	
		M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd		
	M/s JPEE Drugs			
7	Ibuprofen 200 mg Tablet	M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	13	
		M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited		
		M/s Orison Pharma International		
	_	M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Unicure India Limited		
		M/s Wings Biotech LLP		
		M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited		
		M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.		
	M/s Agron Ren M/s Arion	M/s Arion Healthcare		
		M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited		
		M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited		
8	Iron Sucrose 20 mg/ml	M/s JPEE Drugs	11	
	Injection 5 ml Ampoule	M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	-	
		M/s Ramson Remedies	-	
	-	M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	-	
	_	M/s Venus Remedies Limited	-	
		M/s Vivek Pharmachem (India) Limited	-	
		M/s Cipla Limited		
	-	M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	-	
9	Levo-Salbutamol 2 mg Tablet	M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	- 4	
	-	M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited	_	
		M/s Adroit Pharmaceuticals Private Limited		
		M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	4	
		M/s Cipla Limited	4	
10	Ondansetron 4 mg Tablet	M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	22	
		M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	+	
		M/s Colec Healthcare Private Limited M/s Healer's Lab	_	
		IVI/S FICALET S Lab		

		M/s JPEE Drugs	
	-	M/s Kanha Biogenetic	-
	-	M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	-
	-	M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited	-
	-	M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	-
	-	M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	-
	-	M/s Navkar Lifesciences	-
	-	M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	-
	-	M/s Orison Pharma International	
		M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited	-
	-	M/s Preet Remedies Limited	
		M/s Ramson Remedies	
		M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech	
		M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	1
		M/s Unicure India Limited	
		M/s Wings Biotech LLP]
		M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	
	-	M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited	
		M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited	
		M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	
		M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	
		M/s Healer's Lab	
		M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Regent Ajanta BiotechM/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.M/s Unicure India LimitedM/s Wings Biotech LLPM/s Agio Pharmaceuticals LimitedM/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.M/s Aster Medicines Private LimitedM/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals LimitedM/s Coral Laboratories LtdM/s Corec Healthcare Private LimitedM/s Healer's LabM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdM/s Kanha BiogeneticM/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited	
		M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited	
11	Pantoprazole 40 mg Tablet	M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	24
		M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	
		M/s Navkar Lifesciences	
		M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		M/s Orison Pharma International	
		M/s Preet Remedies Limited	
		M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Synmedic Laboratories	
		M/s Tas Med India Private Limited	
		M/s Unicure India Limited	
		M/s Westerlin Drugs Private Limited	
		M/s Wings Biotech LLP	
12	Prednisolone 20 mg Tablet	M/s JPEE Drugs	8

		M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	
		M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Orison Pharma International	
		M/s Ramson Remedies	
		M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Unicure India Limited	
		M/s Wings Biotech LLP	
		M/s Cipla Limited	
13	Propranolol 40 mg Tablet	M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	3
		M/s Unicure India Limited	
		M/s Cipla Limited	
		M/s Healer's Lab	
14	Dominuil 5 ma Tablat	M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	6
14	Ramipril 5 mg Tablet	M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	0
		M/s Navkar Lifesciences	
		M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited	
	So diver Disorbounds 7.50/	M/s Hindustan Medicines Private Limited	
15	Sodium Bicarbonate 7.5% – w/v Injection Ampoule –	M/s JPEE Drugs	5
15		M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Ramson Remedies	

7. The summary of Bid received status was as follows:

1. No Bids received for **01** Drug.

2. Multiple Bids received for **14** Drugs.

8. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for Re-tender of Drug at NIT S.N.- 4 (**01 Drug**) due to no bid condition and to evaluate the bids for **those 14 Drugs** (NIT S.N.- 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 & 15) for which Forty (40) multiple bids have been received.

9. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids from the aforementioned bidding firms was conducted by the assigned team, including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the BMSICL website, and claims/objections were invited online vide notice no. 10887 dated 14/03/2024 on e-proc2.

10. After evaluating the clarifications received from the bidders in response to the notice and closely examining the documents submitted by the firms, the technical evaluation findings for each firm were recorded in today's meeting as follows:

S.N.	NIT S.N.	Name of the Drug	Participating Firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks
			M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
1		Amikacin 250 mg	M/s Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
	1	I Injection 2 ml Vial M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited Qualified Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals	Qualified	Ok

4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitaminoj Somo elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd. M/s Supernax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Qualified Ok 2 2 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet M/s Calcium M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratorics Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Stallion Laboratorics Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok 4 5 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamino D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Regent Private Ltd Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamino D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok WSC as per clause 3(f) and Non- Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted 4 M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok Ok				India Limited		
4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 s00ng elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Pharmaceuticals Pvr. Lud. M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 s00ng elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Amitriptyline H/s Kaalna Pvt Ltd Qualified M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 s00ng elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Amitriptyline H/s Kaalna Pvt Ltd Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 s00ng elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kaalna Biogenetic M/s Kaanha Biogenetic Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 s00ng elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kaanha Biogenetic Disqualified Disqualified M/sC aparcharace Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 s00ng elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kaanha Biogenetic Disqualified Disqualified M/sC aparcharace Ok M/s Kaanha Biogenetic M/s Kaanha Biogenetic Disqualified Disqualified Ok M/s Kaanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok Calciure ap per Clause 3(f) not submitted				M/s Martin & Brown Bio-	Qualified	Ok
4 5 Limited M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok M's Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Qualified Ok M's Tas Med India Private Ltd. M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd. M's Tas Med India Private Qualified Ok M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd. M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Qualified Ok M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Qualified Ok M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Qualified Ok M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Qualified Ok M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Qualified Ok M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Qualified Ok M's Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok M's Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok M's Unicure India Limited Qualified Ok M's Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M's Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M's Coral Caboratories Ltd Disqualified Ok M's Coral Caboratories Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Coral Caboratories Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd M's Kanha Biogenetic M's Kanha Biogenetic Ok Valid Pollution Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted Ok M's Kanha Biogenetic M's Kanha Biogenetic M's Kanha Biogenetical M's Kanha Biogenetical Non-					Qualified	Ok
2 2 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet Image Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Ltd. Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Ok Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Tas Med India Private Ltd. Qualified Qualified Ok Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healtry Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok Ok 4 5 Calcium earbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elementat calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Disqualified Ok Ok 4 5 Calcium M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Disqualified Ok Ok					Qualified	Ok
2 2 Hydrochloride 25 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healer's Lab M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Kase Per Calcus M/s Kanha Biogenetic Qualified M/s Kase Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Oualified Ok Ok M/s Kase Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Kase Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Oualified Ok Ok				Ltd	Qualified	Ok
4 5 mg Tablet M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Regent SLab Qualified Ok M/s Ok M/s Regent SLab Qualified Ok M/s Regent SLab Qualified Ok M/s Caron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Caron Pharma Private carbonate + M/s Caron Pharma Private Limited Disqualified MSC as per clause 3(f) and Non- Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(j)not submitted 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok					· · ·	
4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Ltd. Qualified M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Amitriptyline M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Ltd. Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Kanha Biogenetic M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Disqualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Disqualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Disqualified Ok Ok M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok Ok	2	2			Qualified	Ok
4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet Limited M/s Unicure India Limited M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healer's Lab M/s Healer's Lab M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Ok Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Healer's Lab M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium Calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Disqualified Qualified Ok M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Qualified Ok M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Ras Pharmaceuticals Qualified Ok M/s Valified Ok			mg Tablet	Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
4 5 M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok M/s M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok M/s Regent Redits Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited Disqualified Ok M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited Disqualified Ok Stoomg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok		M/s Tas Med India Private Limited				
3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Ras Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok 4 5 Kaster Ajanta Biotech M/s Unicure India Limited Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kanha Biogenetic Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok						
3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet Ltd Qualified Ok 3 3 Amitriptyline Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s PEE Drugs Qualified Ok M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech Qualified Ok M/s M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Sagen Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited Disqualified Ok M/s Cyano Pharma Private carbonate + M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok					Qualified	Ok
3 3 Hydrochloride 10 mg Tablet M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Megent Ajanta Biotech M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited Disqualified Ok M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok			A	Ltd		
4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500m gelemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals N/s Kas Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Qualified Ok 4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 S00m gelemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Qualified Ok M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals India Limited M/s Kas Pharmaceuticals Qualified Ok M/s M/s Cose Conviction	2	2				
4 5 Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Tas Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Ias Med India Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Kore Pharma Private Limited Disqualified Ok M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Ok M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok	5	5			Qualified	Ok
4 5 M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok 4 5 M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Qualified Ok M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified Ok M/s Healer's Lab Qualified Ok M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok M/s JPEE Drugs Qualified Ok M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted M/s Karas Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok					Qualified	Ok
45M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.QualifiedOkM/s Coral Laboratories LtdQualifiedOkM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedDisqualifiedMSC as per clause 3(f) and Non- Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(i)not submitted45Soomg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Healer's LabQualifiedOkM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdQualifiedOkMsM/s JPEE DrugsQualifiedOkControl Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submittedM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkSubmittedM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOkOk				M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
45Ltd.QualifiedOkM/s Coral Laboratories LtdQualifiedOkM/s Coral Laboratories LtdQualifiedOkM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedQualifiedOkM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedDisqualifiedOkCalcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Healer's LabQualifiedOkM/s Healer's LabQualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private LimitedDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanba BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanba BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanba BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanba BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanba BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk			M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Qualified M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd Qualified M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited Qualified M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited Disqualified	M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
45Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedQualifiedOkM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedDisqualifiedOkM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedDisqualifiedOkM/s Main D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Healer's LabQualifiedOkM/s Healer's LabQualifiedOkOkM/s Healer's LabQualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticMis JPEE DrugsQualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedCertificate as per Clause 3(f) not submittedM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk					Qualified	Ok
45Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletLimitedLimitedDisqualifiedMSC as per clause 3(f) and Non- Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(i)not submitted45Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Healer's Lab M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdQualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals Private LimitedQualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk				M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Qualified	Ok
45Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Cyano Pharma Private LimitedDisqualified3(f) and Non- Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(i)not submitted45Calcium carbonate + Vitamin D3 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Healer's Lab M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdQualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedOkM/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private LimitedM/s Kras Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk				Ok		
4 5 500mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 Tablet M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd Qualified Ok M/s JPEE Drugs Qualified Ok Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok				M/s Cyano Pharma Private	Disqualified	3(f) and Non- Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(i)not
S00mg elemental calcium + 250 IU D3 TabletM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdQualifiedOkM/s JPEE DrugsQualifiedOkM/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedCertificate as per Clause 3(f) not submittedM/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private LimitedQualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk	4	5		M/s Healer's Lab	Qualified	Ok
M/s Kanha Biogenetic Disqualified Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited Qualified Ok M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok		5		2	Qualified	Ok
M/s Kanha BiogeneticDisqualifiedControl Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submittedM/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private LimitedQualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk			D3 Tablet	M/s JPEE Drugs	Qualified	Ok
Private LimitedQualifiedOkM/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India LimitedQualifiedOk				M/s Kanha Biogenetic	Disqualified	Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not
M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited Qualified Ok					Qualified	Ok
M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Qualified Ok				M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals	Qualified	Ok
				M/s Martin & Brown Bio-	Qualified	Ok

			Sciences Pvt. Ltd.		
			M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Preet Remedies Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ramson Remedies	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Wings Biotech LLP	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Adroit Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s JPEE Drugs	Qualified	Ok
5	6	Folic Acid 5 mg Tablet	M/s Navkar Lifesciences	Qualified	Ok
		Tablet	M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Abbott India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Cotec Healthcare Private LimitedQualifiedM/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt LtdQualified	Ok		
			Qualified	Ok	
	7 Ibu		M/s JPEE Drugs	Qualified	Ok
6		Ibuprofen 200 mg Tablet	M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Wings Biotech LLP	Qualified	Ok
7	8	Iron Sucrose 20 mg/ml Injection 5	M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
		ml Ampoule	M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s JPEE Drugs	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ramson Remedies	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Venus Remedies Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Vivek Pharmachem (India) Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cipla Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Levo-Salbutamol	M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
8	9	2 mg Tablet	M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		0 Ondansetron 4 mg Tablet	M/s Adroit Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
	10		M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
9			M/s Cipla Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f),Valid GMP Certificate as per Clause 3(j), Non- Conviction Certificate as per Clause 3(i) and Maximum Production Capacity Certificate as per Clause 3(k) not submitted
			M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Healer's Lab	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s JPEE Drugs	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Kanha Biogenetic	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per

					Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate in accordance with Water [Prevention and control of Pollution] Act, 1974 as per Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Navkar Lifesciences	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Orison Pharma International	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Preet Remedies Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ramson Remedies	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Wings Biotech LLP	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
10	11	Pantoprazole 40 mg Tablet	M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok

1			M/s Healer's Lab	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt		
			Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Kanha Biogenetic	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate in accordance with Water [Prevention and control of Pollution] Act, 1974 as per Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Navkar Lifesciences	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Preet Remedies Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Synmedic Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Tas Med India Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Westerlin Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Wings Biotech LLP	Qualified	Ok
			M/s JPEE Drugs	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Kras Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
11	12	Prednisolone 20 mg Tablet	M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		-	M/s Orison Pharma International	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Ramson Remedies	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Wings Biotech LLP	Qualified	Ok
12	13	Propranolol 40 mg Tablet	M/s Cipla Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & Valid GMP Certificate as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
			M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
13	14	Ramipril 5 mg Tablet	M/s Cipla Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Healer's Lab	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate in accordance with Water [Prevention and control of Pollution] Act, 1974 as per Clause 3(f) not submitted
			M/s Navkar Lifesciences	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3(f) not submitted
14	15	Sodium Bicarbonate 7.5% w/v Injection Ampoule	M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Hindustan Medicines Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s JPEE Drugs	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Martin & Brown Bio- Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ramson Remedies	Qualified	Ok

11. According to the comparative chart above, a total of Thirty seven (37) bidders namely, M/s Abbott India Limited, M/s Adroit Pharmaceuticals Private Limited, M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd., M/s Arion Healthcare, M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited, M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Cipla Limited, M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited, M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd, M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited, M/s Healer's Lab, M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd, M/s Hindustan Medicines Private Limited, M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Private Limited, M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited, M/s Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited, M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd., M/s Navkar Lifesciences, M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited, M/s Preet Remedies Limited, M/s Ramson Remedies, M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech, M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd., M/s Supermax Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., M/s Venus Remedies Limited, M/s Vivek Pharmachem (India) Limited, M/s Westerlin Drugs Private

Limited & M/s Wings Biotech LLP were found technically qualified not withstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above.

12. A total of Three (03) bidders namely, M/s Cyano Pharma Private Limited, M/s Kanha Biogenetic & M/s Morepen Laboratories Limited were found technically disqualified.

13. The manufacturing unit of the Thirty five (35) technically qualified firms namely, M/s Abbott India Limited, M/s Adroit Pharmaceuticals Private Limited, M/s Agio Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Agron Remedies Pvt. Ltd., M/s Arion Healthcare, M/s Aster Medicines Private Limited, M/s Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Cipla Limited, M/s CMG Biotech Private Limited, M/s Coral Laboratories Ltd, M/s Cotec Healthcare Private Limited, M/s Healer's Lab, M/s Healthy Life Pharma Pvt Ltd, M/s Hindustan Medicines Private Limited, M/s Mancare Laboratories Private Limited, M/s Martin & Brown Bio-Sciences Pvt. Ltd., M/s Navkar Lifesciences, M/s Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited, M/s Orison Pharma International, M/s Ornate Labs Private Limited, M/s Preet Remedies Limited, M/s Ramson Remedies, M/s Regent Ajanta Biotech, M/s Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd., M/s Unicure India Limited, M/s Venus Remedies Limited, M/s Vivek Pharmachem (India) Limited, M/s Westerlin Drugs Private Limited & M/s Wings Biotech LLP were inspected during last three years and/or having valid rate contact with BMSICL. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for factory inspection of remaining two (02) technically qualified firms i.e., M/s Abbott India Limited & M/s Laborate Pharmaceuticals India Limited.

14. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navneet Kumar) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Sanjeev Kumar) Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/-(Ravindra Kumar) GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Najar Hussain) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Dr. Sunil Kumar Jha) Director in Chief, Health Dept., Govt. of Bihar.